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March 14, 2017
Subject: IFB #1206-B: Lee’s Mill Culvert Replacement — Addendum #1
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced
invitation for bids. Please consider all of this information when preparing your bid.

1. On the second page of the contractor experience form where the signatures
are required, it states “I certify the above information is true and
accurate...for the Emerald lake dam project” Would you like responders
to line through with correct project? Attached please find corrected page.

2. Can you please verify that the culvert, wing walls, and parapet are all pre-
cast for this project? The detail in the drawings show pre-cast but there is a
note on sheet 104 that all concrete formwork and rebar must be inspected
by field representative? There will be none of that in the field with all items
being pre-cast? Both precast and cast-in-place culvert, wing walls, and
parapets will be acceptable alternatives for the project. The project must be
completed within the 168 days after work commences per the Additional Terms
and Conditions specification section. Also, note that the Contractor shall be a
Prequalified Prime Contractor, per the Georgia Department of Transportation
(GDOT), Office of Contract Administration. Provide copies of all applicable
GDOT prequalifications.

3. Will the county accept a GDOT standard cast in place culvert in lieu or a
precast box culvert? Yes, see answer to above question.

4. Reviewing the plans and specifications I did not see a detour plan or any
time table for a road closure. Can you provide a detour plan showing the
signage that will be required and advise as to the length of time we will be
allowed to close the road? A road closure will be acceptable for the project and
will be coordinated with the County. Per specification section 01 33 00,
Submittal Procedures, a road closure plan shall be submitted for review for the
project.

Received by Company




Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this invitation for bids has not changed. The opening date is: 3:00
p-m., Wednesday, March 29, 2017. Bids must be received in the Purchasing Department

at the address above in Suite 204 on or before the opening date and time.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
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Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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Attachment



#1206-B: Lee’s Mill Culvert Replacement — Addendum #1

Projects 3 & 4 — Completed within past ten years (i.e., since June 2006), the construction
or rehabilitation of at least two Category 1 (i.e., high hazard) earthen dams regulated by the
Georgia Department of Natural Resources, Environmental Protection Division, Safe Dams
Program or a comparable program of another state.

(3) Name/Type of Project
Description

Owner

Total Construction Contract Amount
Date of Completion

Contact Name & Title

Phone Number

Email

(4) Name/Type of Project
Description

Owner

Total Construction Contract Amount
Date of Completion

Contact Name & Title

Phone Number

Email

Owner/President/CEQ Certification

I certify the above information is true and accurate and is provided to satisfy minimum
bidding requirements with respect to Contractor experience for the Lee’s Mill Culvert
Replacement project.

This day of ,2017.

Name of Company:

By:

Title:




